

# KINGS COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

TRUSTEE AREA 3

REGULAR MEETING











TRUSTEE AREA 5

#### Wednesday May 8, 2024 Kings County Office of Education 1144 W. Lacey Blvd. Hanford, CA, 93230 4:00 PM

- 1. Call to Order ~ President Robinson
- 2. Pledge of Allegiance ~ President Robinson
- **3. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC** Public comment on any item of interest to the public that is within the Board's jurisdiction will be heard. The Board may limit comment to no more than 3 minutes and the total time for public input on an agenda item shall not exceed 20 minutes.

## **RECOGNITION ITEMS**

1. Recognize Kings County Office of Education Retirees - Lisa Horne [RETIREMENT RECEPTION]

## **ACTION ITEMS**

- сцок неле 兴 1. Consider the Minutes of the April 10, 2024 Regular Meeting President Robinson
  - 💥 2. Consider Board Policy 1313: Civility (2nd Read) Brooke Warkentin
- ատարութ 🕺 3. Consider Board Bylaw 9012: Board Member Electronic Communications (2nd Read) Edward Bonham
  - 💥 4. Consider Resolution A050824: Resolution Ordering Governing Board Member Elections; Consolidation of Elections Specifications of the Election Order Todd Barlow
- 💴 🗱 5. Consider Resolution B050824: Resolution Regarding Construction of a Parking Facility to Serve the Early Education Center and Making Determinations, Authorizing the Filing of a Notice of Exemption from the California Environmental Quality Act - Jamie Dial
- 6. Consider Lease Agreement for First 5 Family Resource Center for Lemoore Facility - Jamie Dial
- сцск неле 🔆 7. Consider Superintendent Salary and Fringe Benefits Jamie Dial

## **INFORMATION ITEMS**

- CLICK HERE CLICK HERE
- CLICK HERE 🔆 1. Review Board Policy 3460: Financial Reports and Accountability (1st Read) Jamie Dial
  - 2. Review Board Policy with Administrative Regulation 5113.1: Chronic Absence and Truancy (1st Read) Joy Santos
- CLICK HERE 💥 3. Review Board Policy with Administrative Regulation 6171: Title I Programs (1st Read) Joy Santos
- CLICK HERE 💥 4. Review the Quarterly Williams Complaint Report Summary for Quarter 3: January 1, 2024 March 31, 2024 (Kings County Office of Education) Joy Santos
  - 5. Review the Quarterly Williams Complaint Report for Quarter 3 : January 1, 2024 March 31, 2024 (All Districts) Joy Santos
  - 💥 6. Review Information Regarding the Upcoming CSBA County Board Member Services Conference President Robinson

### SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT

#### **COMMENTS FROM THE BOARD**

#### UPCOMING EVENTS

Excellence in Education: May 21, 2024 6:00 pm at the Hanford Fox Theater Community Engagement Event: May 22, 2024, 10:00 am at the Hanford Civic Lawn Shelly Baird Graduation: May 29, 2024, 10:00 am at the Lemoore Service Center Upcoming Regular Meetings of the Kings County Board of Education: Monday, June 10, 2024, 4:00 pm and Wednesday, June 12, 2024

Any writings or documents that are public record are provided to a majority of the governing board regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection at the Kings County Office of Education located at 1144 W. Lacey Blvd., Hanford, CA 93230 during normal business hours.